From: Eulks, Brett

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Devon - St. BW #1

Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:23:49 AM
Thanks Mike,

It looks like we submitted the C-141 on this on November 6th, however in a quick glance back to that email on my
phone I didn't see the wellhead staining. It will be addressed in the remediation work plan.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 13, 2015, at 7:33 AM, "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote:

>

> Brett,

>

> One of our field inspectors discovered this at Devon’s State BW Com 1. 30-015-23996 * H-27-18s-28e
>

> Mike Bratcher

> NMOCD District 2

> 811 S. First Street

> Artesia, NM 88210

> 0: 575-748-1283 X108

> C: 575-626-0857

> F: 575-748-9720

>

>

> From: Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD

> Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 6:54 AM

> To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

> Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD

> Subject: Devon - St. BW #1

>

> Attached please find some pictures of the State BW #1. The south tank of the TB has a small drip and it appears to
have had a spill. The cellar has been dug out because of what appears to be some kind of leak.

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Gilbert Cordero

> Compliance Officer

> NMOCD District Il

> Office 575.748.1283 ext.114

> Cell 575.626.0830

>
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of
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sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



